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DATE:  10/28/2021 

TO: All Managers 

FROM: Carol Gregoryk, Executive Director Acute Care NE 

RE:       Director Acute Care North East – South  and   Director Acute Care North East – North  

Please join me in welcoming two individuals to the Acute Care service in the North East. 
 
Director Acute Care North East – South  
 
Michelle Weber RN, BN will commence this position beginning November 8, 2021. Michelle is the current 
Health Services Manager for North East 6 and has been in that position since November 2019. Previous to 
that position she has been managing ICU and the Clinical Teaching Unit in RUH. She gained experience as a 
patient care supervisor and RN in the Emergency Department at RUH in previous years. Michelle is currently 
enrolled in Masters of Health Studies with Leadership focus at Athabasca University. Michelle will have 
direct responsibilities for Melfort and Nipawin Acute Care. Welcome to the Director role Michelle! 
 
 
Director Acute Care North East – North 
 
Remi Bankole DVM, MPH, CIC(c) will commence this position beginning November 8, 2021. Remi is the 
current Manager of Health Services based in Big River Integrated Health Centre since March 2020. Prior to 
that Remi spent time as the Quality Care and Accreditation Coordinator in La Loche Health Centre. As well 
Remi performed managerial roles at the Lighthouse in Saskatoon. Remi is originally from Nigeria and was 
the manager of Public Health Services in that country prior to coming to Canada. Remi holds a Doctorate of 
Veterinary Medicine, a Masters in Public Health from U of S and is Certified in Infection Prevention and 
Control through Queen’s University in Kingston, Ontario. Remi will have direct responsibilities for La Ronge 
Acute Care and be based in La Ronge. Welcome to the Director role Remi! 
 

 

 

 

 


